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                                                                    ph: 903.408.0504 
875–A Island Drive #356, Alameda, CA 94502-6768   USA  Ph: 510.864.8010  Fax: 510.864.8013 info@cseco.com 
 
6 August 2019 
 
Lt. Tully Yount                                                                               tyount@co.collin.tx.us                 
Collin County Sheriff’s Office 
4300 Community Avenue 
McKinney, TX 75071 
 
 
 
 
Below please find our firm quote for the repair of your Perfect Vision V20 Videoscope:  
 
Repair of Videoscope Serial #0303                                               $2,950.00 
 
Repair includes: 

• No image 
• Tip ripped out of articulation section 
• Chip is ripped out of tip section 
• Articulation section has crushed area 
• Scope requires rebuild 
 

Terms are net 30. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Anthony 
Anthony Harris, Director of Domestic Sales and Training 
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